

PSO Meeting Minutes: May 2, 2023 Called to Order 6:33 PM

- **Present**: Andrea Burgess (President), Kari Willms (Vice President), Brad Schwer (Treasurer), Stephanie Rossi (Secretary), Amy Enright, Reanne Maney, Michelle Stemler, Savanna Hansen, Nikki Niccolai, Bryan Hammond, Kris Kordecki, Jennifer Morgan, Roger Gahart
- Secretary's Report: Report was reviewed, a request was made to clarify that the Band KingFish game is June 3rd and the Paris student night is June 2nd. Stephanie will update and resend notes to be posted.
- Treasurer's Report: Report was printed and reviewed. No adjustments needed.
- Kenosha County Fair Display: The teachers are all lined up to set up the Education Display at the fair. A request has been made for \$250.00 for supplies. Motion was approved by Niccolai and Morgan. Volunteers will be needed to monitor the building when it is our turn, and a request will be sent out closer to the date of the fair. Nikki will hold onto and distribute the free tickets to those who volunteer.
- **PAW Store**: The last PAW store of the year is May 17th and it should be stocked, no other funds are being requested at this time. For the Panther Bucks a budget of \$550 is being requested for the 8th grade Gift Cards and a budget of \$200 for food replenish. Motion for \$750.00 was approved by Kordecki and Hammond.
- King Fish Game 6/2/23: Order forms will be sent home with students tomorrow. There are 150 seats reserved at this point and we should be able to add more if needed. The same amount of tickets have been reserved for band night on 6/3/23.
- Family Fun Night Recap: Eighth Grade Family Fun Night was a huge success! Between what was made that night, the 50/50 at the Spaghetti Supper and the Penny War a total of \$2,411.58 was raised. Margie wanted to extend a Thank You to all of the volunteers that could make that night possible. The Sign Up Genius being sent to the families of the 5-7th graders worked well so that the families of the 8th grade students could focus on having a fun night. The amount of volunteers requested worked out well, and we should continue with that model next year. (9 volunteers Total; 4-5 for Pizza duty; 2 for concessions; 2 for 50/50 raffle)
- 8th Grade Graduation: With all the money that has been raised for Graduation, they are in a good position to fund it. No
 additional funds are being requested at this time.
- **Kindergarten Celebration**: Prep is well underway for this celebration on 5/19/23. The \$200 that was approved last month should be enough to cover expenses. No other funds are being requested at this time.
- Art Supply Request: Beth is looking for funds to help supplement art supplies that the initial budget cannot cover. She is looking for assistance with the current 7th grade sculpture project to cover the spray paint. (\$70 + tax) In addition to that she is looking to purchase reusable Gelli Arts printing plates that let you make monoprints without a large, expensive press. She's looking to purchase 12 plates. (\$250 + tax) A motion for \$400 was approved by Hammond and Kordecki.
- **Music Stand Request**: The music department is requesting funding for new music stands. A request for funding of \$1045.00 was approved by Kordecki and Morgan.
- Starry Night Frame: There is no update at this time, no new quotes obtained just yet.
- **Teacher Appreciation Week**: Teacher appreciation week is well underway this week. Monday the teachers received Starbucks and today they were supplied with breakfast. The rest of the sign up genius' have been filled and the rest of the week is set. There will be a survey sent out to the staff just to get their input to see if there is something else that we could provide that they would like. Line up for this year:

- Monday: Starbucks
- Tuesday: Breakfast
- Wednesday: Taco Truck for lunch
- Thursday: Snack Attack
- Friday: Teacher Appreciation Gifts
- **Monthly Dinner Night**: Culver's night had a great turn out! We were able to raise \$437.54, which will be sent to the foundation. The Antioch Pizza fundraiser is still set for 5/10/23, this is an all day event.
- **Golf Outing 7/14/23 Update**: The next meeting for the July Golf Outing will be held on 5/10/23 at 6:30 PM in the library. Kris will be meeting with Doug on Thursday to go over what was discussed at the initial meeting and will work on getting a flier made up. Andrea will also be working on the Google Doc for Registration. The price point was set at \$100 per golfer; if it is a foursome of ALL Paris alumni the price will be \$333.00 for that foursome.
- Tentative Dates for Panther Prowl and Spaghetti Supper 2023/ 2024:
 - Tentative Date for Panther Prowl: 10/14/2023
 - Tentative Date for Trunk or Treat: 10/28/2023
 - Tentative Date for Spaghetti Supper: 3/16/2024
- **Prowl 2023 Brainstorming**: At this time we are looking for ideas for advertising our sponsors. It seems that the logos on the shirts are getting a little small. We are looking for ideas on how to expand these logos. Possibly incorporating them into the design of the shirt as well as the back of the shirt. Also possibly getting a kids size shirt screen as well as an adult size screen so that we can expand on the adult sizes. We are still open to additional ideas! There will be a planning meeting in late August 2023.
- **Prowl/ Spaghetti Supper Staff Gift**: A request was made to give a gift to Kristina, Mike and Rachel for all that they do to assist with the Prowl and Spaghetti Supper. A motion was made for \$600.00 (\$200 each), this motion was approved by Hammond and Maney.
- **Kindergarten Mixer**: For the Kindergarten Mixer in August 2023 we do not need to purchase the water bottles this year as we have left over from last year. Funding is being requested for tshirts and possibly other supplies. A motion for \$500 was approved by Hammond and Morgan.
- **Tree Replacement**: There are two dead trees in the rear of the school that need replacement. A quote has been received to remove dead trees, reseed grass and tear down the brick wall surrounding one of the trees. We will also be looking to purchase a new bench to replace the brick wall that was encasing the original tree. Research shows a new bench will be around \$3,000.00 and one of the quotes received for the removal, reseeding, the tree and planting is \$1,4000.00. A total amount approved was \$4,400.00 by Niccolai and Morgan.

Board Nominations:

0

- In the fall of the 2023/2024 school year it has been voted that the Term of the President and Vice President can be held for two years vs. the one year that is set right now. The motion for the extension was approved by Kordecki and Hammond.
- A nomination for Andrea as President and Kari as Vice President was made by Kordecki, a motion to approve the nomination was made by Hansen.
 - President: Andrea Burgess
 - Vice President: Kari Willms
 - Treasurer: Reanne Maney
 - Secretary: Stephanie Rossi
- School Updates:
 - Years of Service Plaques: Andrea noticed that there were plaques displayed for recognizing 10 and 25 years of service that have not been updated for some time. An approval was requested to update plaques and possibly announce them at the Prowl assembly. Request approved by Kordecki and Hammond.
 - Technology Donation: The total funds raised this year from the Prowl and Spaghetti Supper totalled \$116,008.00*. This would put our total donation for updated school technology at \$11,600.00, a motion to round this up to an even \$12,000 was made and approved by Kordecki and Maney.
 - *Panther Prowl Raised: \$56,007.00

- *Spaghetti Supper Raised: \$60,001.00
- **Budget for Quicken**: Quicken has updated their policy to charge a monthly fee. In the fall we will want to review and add to our budget for this expense. May want to look at QuickBooks to verify what is more cost efficient.
- Roger would just like to extend a Thank You to the PSO for another successful school year. He truly appreciates everything!!

Meeting Adjourned 8:39 PM Next Meeting: September 12,2023 at 6:30 PM